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MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: John Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator
FROM: Scott McAdam, Building Official
DATE: August 25, 2025
SUBJECT: Public Notice of a Public Hearing for September 23, 2025, to Consider an Ordinance

amending Chapter 400 of the Indian River County Code entitled: Chapter 400. Regulation
of Contractors.

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, September 23, 2025, at 9:05
a.m. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard to consider the adoption of the following:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF INDIAN
RIVER COUNTY, AMENDING CHAPTER 400 OF THE INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
CODE WITH RESPECT TO CONTRACTOR CATEGORIES BY MODIFYING AND
DELETING CERTAIN DEFINITIONS; OF SKILLS REQUIRING A COMPETENCY
CARD, UPDATING INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR STATE AND LOCAL
CONTRACTORS AND EXEMPT TRADES, UPDATE SUSPENSION OR
REVOCATION OF REGISTRATION, UPDATING SUSPENSION OR
REVOCATION OF REGISTRTION; HEARING APPEAL, AND ESTABLISHING A
PREREQUISITE FOR ACTIONS AGAINST A REGISTERED CONTRACTOR;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The Public Hearing will be held in the County Commission Chambers located on the first floor of Building
A of the County Administrative Complex, 1801 27" Street, Vero Beach, F1 32690



